UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX I 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O.BOX 145115 ! SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 I (801) 538-1035

AGENDA
TO: Members of the Senate Education Standing Committee
FROM: Sen. Aaron Osmond, Chair
RE: Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, February 24, 2012
TIME: 7:30 AM

PLACE: 415 State Capitol, Utah State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes of February 22, 2012

- Thefollowing hills are scheduled for consideration:

1. SB0082 Equal Accessfor Education Employee Association Amendments (M. Madsen)
(aos/ccs)

2. SB0067 Teacher Effectiveness and Outcomes Based Compensation (J. S. Adams)
(aos/ccs)

3. SB0261 Charter School Revisions (J. S. Adams)
(aos/ccs)

4. SB0213 Charter School Enrollment (H. Stephenson)
(aos/ccs)

5. SB0263 Education Requirements for Nursing Licensure Amendments (G. Davis)
(pla/bnc)

COMMITTEE MEMBERS
Sen. Aaron Osmond, Chair

Sen. Lyle W. Hillyard Sen. Wayne L. Niederhauser Sen. Jerry W. Stevenson
Sen. Karen W. Morgan Sen. Howard A. Stephenson Sen. Daniel W. Thatcher

Committee Analyst: Allison M. Nicholson, Office of Legidative Research and General Counsel
Committee Secretary: Wendy Hill SEDU0224.ag.wpd

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this
meeting should call Nancy McPherson at 801-538-1032, giving her at least 24 hours notice or the best notice practicable.


http://www.le.utah.gov/~2012/htmdoc/sbillhtm/SB0082.htm
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